Universityofldaho

TEACHING/RESEARCH/SERVICE ‘ College of Forestry,
Wildlife and Range Sciences
Telephone (208) 885-6441 Moscow, Idaho 83843
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To: !ifzy%;esident McKinney
From: E. D. Ables

Subject: Land Exchange, Scenic Easement with USFS

Could we sign the agreement to proceed with the evaluation of the land
exchange with the USFS? This does not commit us to anything but would
clarify the value of the Taylor Ranch scenic easement, Clark Fork and the
School Forest lands. We need to obtain title to Clark Fork soon or else
face a substantial increase in cost of the lease.
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